Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board on
August 27,2019 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may
be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: August 20, 2019
Sarah Sterling, CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda
Members:

Ruth Adams Derek Grout Robert Sherwood

Russell Bartolotta James Lapenn Gary Spielmann

Jim Calvin John Lee Sarah Sterling

Rick Cummings Kenneth Leggett Brian Stickles

Carlee Drummer Carmine Pierro Maria Lagana Suttmeier

David Fingar Seth Rapport

Tish Finnegan Richard Scalera

Chairman’s Remarks
Minutes, July 30, 2019*
Treasurer Report*
Portfolio Review*
President/CEO Report
Office Relocation Update
Membership Update
Committee Reports
a. Audit & Finance Committee
b. Executive Committee
c. Loan Committee
d. Governance & Nominating Committee
e. Workforce & Education Committee
9. Public Comment

NN AP~

Attachments:

Draft July 30, 2019 minutes
Treasurer’s Report
Portfolio Report

*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




LRAFT

Coose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, July 30,2019
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board
of Directors was held at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on July 30, 2019. The meeting was called
to order at 8:34 a.m. by David Fingar, Chair.

. Title -
Ruth Adams Board Member Excused
Russell Bartolotta Board Member Present
Jim Calvin Vice-Chair Present
Rick Cummings Board Member Present
Carlee Drummer Board Member — Ex-Officio Excused
David Fingar Chair Present
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present
Derek Grout Board Member Excused
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Present
Kenneth Leggett Board Member Present
Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Present
Seth Rapport Board Member Present
Richard Scalera Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Robert Sherwood Board Member Excused
Gary Spielmann Board Member Excused
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Brian Stickles Board Member Excused
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Excused
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Excused
F. Michael Tucker President/ CEO Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Kayla Duntz CEDC Intern Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Excused
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present
Linda Mussmann Supervisor, City of Hudson Present
Stephanie Sussman Resident Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




E u ﬂﬁ ) T
Chairman’s Remarks:

M. Fingar stated he and Mr. Calvin would be reviewing the meeting time of the Workforce and
Education Committee, currently held at 4:00pm. Mr. Fingar welcomed Kenneth Leggett, the newest
CEDC Board member.

Minutes:
Mpr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the June 25, 2019 minutes as
presented. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:
Mr. Tucker reviewed the balance sheet and the profit and loss. Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded
by Mr. Cummings to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Carried.

Portfolio Review:

Mr. Tucker noted there were two delinquencies in the CEDC loan portfolio and one in the SBA. Ms.
Lane reported Angelo’s Distributing was currently in default. She stated the business owed $27,000
on a $100,000 loan, noting CEDC has a second position on the property. She noted the loan would
be paid off once the building was sold.

Mr. Tucker reported he, Ms. Lane and Ms. Wilber would be reviewing the marketing plan for the
loan funds. Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling to approve the portfolio report.
Carried.

President’s Report:

Mr. Tucker informed the board twenty eight Consolidated Funding Applications had been submitted
from organizations in Columbia County, with the majority originating from not-for-profits. He
explained the review process for the board.

He noted Mr. Fingar and he had met with the new Columbia Greene Community College President,
reminding the board she would be an ex-officio member of the CEDC board. Mr. Tucker discussed
the potential for a labor roundtable to be held at the college, which would include the NYS
Department of Labor, Chamber of Commerce; BOCES, Columbia Greene Community College,
economic development representatives and businesses.

Mr. Tucker asked the board to approve a resolution authorizing CEDC to act as the sub-grantee on
the Drumlin Fields Community Development Block Grant. He explained CEDC would get a
$16,000 fee for administering the grant. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to
approve a resolution authorizing the execution of a sub-grantee contract between Columbia County
and CEDC. Carried.

Mr. Tucker asked the board to approve a resolution authorizing a contract between Drumlin Fields
and CEDC. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to authorize the recommended
contract between CEDC and Drumlin Fields. Carried.

Mr. Tucker asked the board for authorization to spend up to $15,000 for office relocation related
costs. He explained there would be costs for moving, additional furnishings, telephones and other
related costs. He noted if a new telephone system was needed it would require a request for
proposals under the CEDC procurement policy. He noted the checks for payment would require a




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

second signature. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling to approve the expenses as
outlined by Mr. Tucker. Carried.

Mr. Tucker reminded the Board of his recommendation that CEDC retain Robin Catalano. a writer
from Stephentown to draft a series of tourism articles about the towns in Columbia County. He
stated this would be a joint project with Columbia County Tourism. He stated the cost for this year
would be $7,500, and the articles would be distributed electronically to the CEDC email list as well
as the Columbia County Tourism list. Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Leggelt to
approve the expenditure as outlined by Mr. Tucker. Carried.

Membership Update:

Ms. Wilber stated the membership dues from January 1 through July 29™ total $29,225; membership
dues deferred from 2018 was $14,558.56; the annual meeting sponsorships totaled $13,950, for a
total membership and sponsorship of $57,733.56. She noted the 2019 annual meeting sponsorships
surpassed the 2018 total by $2,500.

Ms. Wilber presented the course overview of her [EDC Business Retention and Expansion training
course which she attended.

Committee Reports:
Audit and Finance Committee:
* The Committee had not met in the past month.

Executive Committee:
The Committee had not met in the past month.

Loan Committee:

The Committee had not met in the past month. Ms. Lane requested the Board authorize an
application for an additional $300,000 in SBA funding. She noted the funds would not be drawn
down immediately. Mr. Cummings made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the submission
of an application to the SBA for additional Microloan funding up to $300,000. Carried.

HDC Update:

Mr. Tucker stated he had attended the latest meeting of HDC. He had asked Mr. Howard to prepare
the closing list in anticipation of the scheduling of the closing date. He noted they had obtained the
title insurance and had to obtain the environmental review. Mr. Lapenn asked if the title issue had
been settled. Mr. Tucker stated he was awaiting Mr. Howard’s report.

Governance and Nominating Committee:
The Committee had not met in the past month.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




CRAFT
Workforce & Education Committee:

Mr. Tucker stated the Committee would be meeting later in the week, and would discuss the meeting
time and dates.

Public Comments:
Ms. Mussmann asked where the $7,500 for the series of articles would come from. Mr. Tucker
stated the funding would come from CEDC New Projects budget line item.

Ms. Mussmann asked Mr. Tucker to elaborate on the CFA review process. He noted while the local
appointees to the Regional Council would recuse themselves from the review and the decision

making process, the remaining council members would make the final decision on each project.

With no other business to be conducted or public comments Ms. Finnegan made a motion, seconded
by Mr. Cummings to adjourn the meeting. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:47am.

{Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk




Columbia Economic Development Corp

9:42 AM
08/0219 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2019
Jul 31,19 Jul 31, 18 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000-02 + Loan Kinderhook Ckg 648 26,225.58 34,866.26 -8,640.68 -24.8%
1100-07 - SBA Bank of Greene Cnty RLF #8 27,679.15 18,246.85 9,432.30 51.7%
1100-03 - SBA Bank of Greene Cnty RLF #5 91,006.01 125,823.38 -34,817.37 -27.7%
1100-02 - SBA Key-RLF #4 60,489.62 64,048.75 -3,560.13 -5.6%
1100-01 - SBA Key -RLF #3 46,297.27 40,622.47 5,774.80 14.3%
Ghecking and Savings 1,021,986.52  1,653,859.23 268,127.29 16.2%
Total Checking/Savings 2,173,684.15  1,937,367.94 236,316.21 12.2%
Other Current Assets
Due from PFL 0.00 251.01 -251.01 -100.0%
Accounts Recelvable 84,166.64 55,227.88 28,938.76 52.4%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -36,9686.73 -34,866.73 -2,100.00 -6.0%
Other loans receivable 0.00 6,932.89 -6,932.89 -100.0%
Prepald expense 1,102.50 0.00 1,102.50 100.0%
Loans Receivable 403,803.32 391,160.57 12,642.75 3.2%
12000 * *Undeposited Funds 1,585.26 0.00 1,585.26 100.0%
Total Other Current Assets 453,690.99 418,705.62 34,985.37 8.4%
Total Current Assets 2,627,375.14  2,356,073.56 271,301.58 11.5%
Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets 9,566.51 9,801.51 -235.00 -2.4%
Total Fixed Assets 9,566.51 9,801.51 -235.00 -2.4%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -87,010.32 -114,817.17 27,806.85 24.2%
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv, 19,409.30 28,491.69 -9,082.39 -31.9%
Grants Recelvable 227,051.84 253,467.75 -26,415.91 -10.4%
CEDC-LF 872,743.08 697,196.36 175,546.72 25.2%
Total Other Assets 1,032,193.90 864,338.63 167,855.27 19.4%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,669,136.55  3,230,213.70 438,921.85 13.6%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabllities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 + *Accounts Payable 13,076.50 21,134.95 -8,058.45 -38.1%
Total Accounts Payable 13,076.50 21,134.95 -8,058.45 -38.1%
Other Gurrent Liabilities
Germantown Hamlet Park 5,169.69 0.00 5,169.59 100.0%
Accrued Expanses 16,806.15 16,791.66 14.49 0.1%
Deferred Revenue 81,401.68 81,666.67 -264.99 -0.3%
Land Deposit 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Liabllities 106,677.42 101,758.33 4,919.09 4.8%
Total Gurrent Liabilities 119,753.92 122,893.28 -3,139.36 -2.6%
Long Term Liabilities
Loans Payable to SBA 503,053.96 471,595.71 31,458.25 6.7%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 27,051.84 53,467.76 -26,415.91 -49.4%

Page 1




9:42 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

08/02119 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2019
Jul 31,19 Jul 31,18 $ Change % Change
Total Long Term Llabilities 530,105.80 525,063.46 5,042.34 1.0%
Total Liabilities 649,859.72 647,956.74 1,802.98 0.3%
Equity
Invested in Capital Assets 9,926.51 9,801.51 125.00 1.3%
Net assets Reastricted 292,231.89 294,483.20 -2,251.31 -0.8%
Unrestricted Net Position 2,691,647.87  2,297,630.95 394,016.92 17.2%
Net income 25,469.56 -19,658.70 45,128.26 229.6%
Total Equity 3,019,275.83  2,582,256.96 437,018.87 16.9%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,669,135.,55  3,230,213.70 438,921.85 13.6%

Page 2




g;:;g Columbia Economic Development Corp

Accrual Basls Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through July 2019
Jan - Jut 19 Budget $ Qver Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Exponse
Income
Fee Income 100.00
Administrative Revenue 17,833,314 20,416.67 -2,683.33 87.36%
Columbia County 268,333.33 260,333.93 0.00 100.0%
Grant Income 10,404.49 18,809.99 -8,605.50 55.02%
Loan Income 6,205.95 5,417.68 788.27 114.65%
Membershlip/Spoensorship 57,233.68 72,500.00 -15,266.44 78.94%
Other income 19,902,68 10,375.38 9,527.30 191.83%
SBA Microloan T/A 66,653.62 66,416.67 1,136.95 102.05%
interest Income 32,666.94 27,085.00 5,461.94 120.24%
Total Income 469,133.91 451,369.72 17,764.19 103.94%
Gross Profit 469,133.91 461,369.72 17,784.19 103.04%
Expense
Conferences and Tralning 5,263.57 1,931.00 3,332.67 272.56%
Consulting ~T81 74,069.00 74,869.00 0.00 100.0%
Consulting Fees 14,409.99 18,958.36 -4,648.36 76.01%
Direct Program Expanses 10,313.00 20,454.60 -10,141.60 50.42%
Facllity 20,021.93 20,021.93 0.00 100.0%
Insurance 2,832.65 3,760.00 917.35 75.54%
Interest Expense 187.48
MicroBlz Expenses 20,657.38 0,366.69 11,290.69 220.54%
New Initiatives 24,604.79 43,760.00 -19,145.21 §6.24%
Qffica Expoase
§080-01 » Comp./Equip & Leasing & Malnt. 11,209.38 8,750.00 2,469.38 128.11%
5060-02 - Telephone & Fax 3,165.36 2,333.35 832.00 135.66%
5060-03 - Interaet 821.45 1,166.69 -345.24 70.41%
5060-04 - Office Supplles & Printing 2,450.32 2,916.65 -466.33 84.01%
5060-05 - Dues & Subscriptions 5,668.49 5,075.00 49349 108.72%
£060-06 - Postage 344.08 291.85 62.43 117.98%
§060-07 « Misc. Oifice Expenses 2,572.22 3,208.35 -638.13 80.17%
§060-08 - Web Site 1,489.39 2,916.66 <1,427.26 5§1.07%
Total Offlce Expense 27,620.68 26,660.34 962.34 103.61%
Other expense and activitles 23.00
Other Expenses . 2,694.46 2,916.65 -222.20 92.38%
Employer Expenses 205,107.63 233,458.40 -28,350.77 87.86%
Professlonal Fees 20,154.40 20,278.55 -9,122.15 68.84%
Publiic Relatlonsitarketing 15,104.40 12,387.45 2,736.95 122.13%
Total Expense 443,664.35 497,678.98 -53,914.81 B9.17%
Net Crdinary Income 26,469.56 -48,200,24 71,876.80 -55.12%
Not Income TFEA09.88 _ 46,209.24 71,678.80 IXFA

Page 10of1




1o 1 abed

95'69%'52 £9'50¢ SSPOSSH 66°266'vZ §8°6L9'L 18EVZ'T £'062'9 96891, og'eey'ze Swosuy AIRUIPIO 39N
SgPag'syy 000 00°0 000 000 sv'i8L 000 00'€Z 8°ESr'SHY ssuadxz ejoL
orpOL'SL 00'0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 or'voL'sL Bupayep/SuoRelay 2Iand
o PeL0Z oo'e 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 or'ysL0z 5334 [BUOISS2)0.d
£9°L0L'S0T 000 000 00'0 oo 000 00’0 000 £9°201'502 sasuadxg sakoiduzy
ShPE9'T 000 ov'o 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 Shv69'T sesuddx3 WO
00'eT 000 00’0 00’0 000 00°0 000 ooez 00°0 SINARIL Pue asURdX3 JARO
89°029'L2 000 000 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 8502922 asuadxy IO
6708V 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 00°0 64'709'vZ SIAREUL MIN
8£'459°02 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 000 oo 8€'259'0C sastiadxg 210N
8281 000 000 00'0 000 8v's8l 000 00'0 go'e Isuadxz jsaa
59268'2 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 597682 soueinsul
£6°120°0Z 00°0 oo'o 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 £6'120'02 fupoey
ao'slg'ol 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00'0 00'ELE'0L sasuadxg wriboid 303410
66'60F 7L 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 Q00 66'50¢"7L s334 Bupnsuoy
00'699'vL 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'699'pL IS4~ Bupnsuoed
26'292's 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 I6°29T'S BSugues) pue sasuasauoD

asuadxy
LE'EEL'69r  £9°G0E §5'POE'SL 66°256'vZ 89'619') BTLEY'Z £r'962'8 951644 IS°080'L Ly 3U01d SSID
L6'EeL'89r  E9'S0E SSPOE'SL 66°258'v2 69619'L A £r'962'9 95°L6L'L LS0E0'LLY JwWosy] (8301
vE'995'28 000 00°0 g0'sey'8L S90ET'L 9.°998'} 68'6Y0's 99°800°9 00°0 Swoau| IS
29'E55'9% 00'0 000 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 z9'655'95 ViL UBOIOIDIN YES
89°206'6} £9'S0E 04°005'L [siey-7x4 1911 05'SE =45 LLege 290 3luou}IABO
9G'EET LS 00°0 050 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 95'EET'LS dystosuodgydjysraquiaiy
56'60Z'9 o0'e 000 222558 588 £0'6ES 61268 68'Er8 oo'0 auoay] Lea
sy 001 000 £8'€08"L ¥9°009'2 00'0 00°0 00'0 00’0 000 3Woou) JurID
£EEEE'BOZ 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 ££°EEE'89Z Aunod eiquinjod
veees' L 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 YEEET'LL 2nuARY IAREASIUWPY
0000t 00°0 00°0 00°00L 000 000 00°0 000 000 Iwoouy 394

IuIcou|
ssuadxRuost] AieupiQ
TVIOL VES ¥ im0l puny 9909 £ Mol pundueoiz I VES  HOdTd VES S-4TI VLS 90-ITVES Gugesado L
6107 Ainr yBnoay; Kienuer
SSe|D >n_ SS071 R J0id SISeg [BRUS2Y
dio9 juswidojess 21WIOU0IT BIGWINIOD Shzomo

WY 5501



00709T'STE 00°L18°TL Joos18TL { | DAITSDY JIMOL JBA
00°EYE‘EYT 00"99€'61T 00"99E6TT 00 LTSy 94T Ayuno3 auauo Jodueq
00°528'6E SHT1 Auno) susai9 jo jued
00 THOET 211 sueg Ay
00°€£0°TZ €Y1 yueg Aa) spung ueoi ygs|
00'LLE'ETT 00°LL6ETT 00°296'9¢ Spun4 Ueo7 VEs
00°0T0'L8 pund ueo? 3a3d}
SenIo5aY [B30) a|ge|teay adAL dwjsuoneay ueg 53UNo3dY anJasay]
00°LYS9LTT 00°ZSOELY 00°8Z+'¥60'T a 00°2LY'STE - - spung 3|qejteny - ygs
o0'zLY'STE 00'6.9°42 94 Awine) ausasm o yuey
00'900°16 Sd Auno) susaig jo v_cmm—
sauefeg 00°06%'09 ¥4 Jueg A3j]
01j0§110d UBOT] 00°£62'9% €47 ueg AaN]
ds Juauny pun4 ueo] oA vds
00°S6¥'€08 00°956'898 00°0£L'TY8 00°0€L'2¥8 AS >jueg 3ooUIspubiy
- 5] jueg jooyspunif  (seRID fews) pung ueo} 343D
Ssauejeg ueoq 0092292 00'922°9T M sjueg yooysapunif
Suipuesing s3JuBRjeqg ueoq - AS Jjueg jyooydapuny
vEs 3 oaqad Suipuesing - AS yueg jooydapuny
1e301 2433 jusn) ajqepeay [e301 pus| o} sjqejieay | 3dAL diyjsuonesy yueg pund ueol 3a3id

6107 ‘T£ A|Rf - S9OUBRG JUNOIIY BAIBSIY B OLOLIOG UEOT SUIPURISING WS “UBGT



s
susiosizy
F6P'COR, ¢\ ALSIOBIZ L v T LT
00°000°0E 000°S oWz BLOZILLAD

ol

8LozeT Lo

SLOTRN/ZO ye'16LZ 21'686'0Z 00°000'52 000'S owzL |LOTELIN0
BLOTBTILO € - 347 SE'SBL'LZ 00°005'22 osTL oWZL BL0UBLYD
oe> BLOILENLD £EY05'2 or'00L'28 00°000'00+ a00's oW Ozl LLOZENDL WRINRSIN puOd BUL 210
oe> 8102/84/20 15°04T2 20°g8¥'9L 00°006'sZ 000's owzL LOENDE “sosudiaWI BHNS  £O%Z)
oe> 8L0ZTULO e8'szo'e 15°05)'51 00°000'52 0s5Ts owZL LL0ZPERO ORSIa LY SIS SEORY
oE> BIOZROILO STEEY LVE0ST 1% 77-x4 00°000'52 0052 oWZL yLOZNNZO  “diued NooIQAULIOY | ZZ-02%L
oe> SLOZILLILO ¥LLIO'L 162¢2'6 99'¢29°e8 26'089'821 000's owpgl SL0ZILS0 - SOANSXUcUd 12022
+0p S0'069'C 20ZETL 20T WAL 8102280 TOLSTL 25°9€8's L1852°L 00°000'08 0002 oWy PLOZ5HTE “up‘oubedEO B QLTI
oE> 610250 BL'SYS 902087 0D°000'sE 000" owzl €1L02EZ0 diog Jequi Lmd 6022}
og> 6L0TLLILD OTHZE STESY'L OPILTY wzelst 05z ooy SLOTSHE0 TREPRIMENNO 80z
o£> 8LOUSHLD BY'989 25°956'E 95°05¢'9) 00°000°0F osL'L owzl SHZROZE OTI'UOSPAH BP0 DLOZ2)
oe> BLOTZLILO EETHL 80'vPL'L 10°68R's 00°000'0L 000's owos [1oTEWHD OTISOUMUGrYRIN 980221
o> BLOZISO/LO LO'OLY 00°000°00} 00°000°001 000's ow g BLOZ/LO/SO “d sfupds epeN ¥5DZZE
oe> S10ZISUL0 ZLYTL 86'62LT 10'0£2°2¥ 00'000'SY 000°s oWwZL BLOZSHZO OTI'SPOOD BULIN  15+0220
o> . BIOTOILO (LIS €6'528'Y 98'8.9'C 00°000'004 0527 ow ozl BOVZLOOL 100D RUOH SOURN  CLOZZE
oE> SLOTSTLO OF¥IZ SL59T' 19'v80°L5 ST 0008 owes A10ATLO sufod s 26022
oc> BLOZEWID Y0°6ES sZe1L’z $5'0L8°2 86°990'2¢ 0059 owzL 51L0E0 ~Uplompoow WIT  01-0ZZh
o> BLOTLLLO STTLEE 90°9¢8 ¥Z'2688°TY 00'000°05 000'L oW oKz $LOUSHED U SOHRUIO UOSPRH  80-02T )
ae> 8L02ZULD Z0°ZOV eL'SIe'T WL 00°000'ST 000’5 owzs LLOTEHTO Y SUOIV-UOSPNH  06-0%ZL
oc> 810USHLD L0E8T 90°88S't £9'b28'2L 00°000'S 1 0008 owps 9lozolmi RO D YD B0
oE> BL0ZLLL0 €5T0Y e 05t 9E'056'LZ 00'000's2 000'S oWZZ RIOPLED  TUPUNE UMOWBND  QLrOTZH
os> 00°000'08 00'000°08 000'S oWZL BIOZULOA0  THISIQUMORBWIED  5e0%b
o> 8102/8020 LBYLY'R 06'05 1g2y'e 00°000'sE osz'L w0y  9LOZAYO/E0 ~'pood WRBYDISE3  £00ZZL
oE> B10ZBTBO 28°58Y 80°2E 2ZPeR'Z 19°1868 Z1SYoZE Doo'e oWl £I0XZ/BO ou|uosKg  90-022)
oc> 810Z78L/B0 §9'I4E o402 [-1%~141 erers's 00°005'Z} 000’9 owoe LIOZAOME0 “'selegien sumald  OY-022h
o> SLO2ETLO 12192 84°80% L1029 Zo'ees'ol 00'ose'el 0059 ourog  BLOZYSO . SUOMPOOM BRI Ly022L
ot > S10ZIRHLO 0L'00L LEBOE'L iene ag'yec'ey 00°000'05 000's oy OV THO YUOMENMIY  Sr-0ZZL
33 ) SLOZENILD £1'05Z STPEL ¥5'519 ov'veeLt 00'008'ZL 0sTL owog  6HOZ/A0/S0 OTISOORLSERNY  08-0ZTL
og> BLOZ/LUB0 ¥0°000'V 00°528't $5°Lrl YT hL 00°000's2 0008 aupg  LL0ZEHTL “HRUISSSAD LY WO
w> BLO2/52L0 2520 18'c85 £5°Y22'2 8UrY0'0Z 00'000'sZ 000°S oWz ITAUES SSOUUEERSWINAE  HORZL

R ;A,mcouowmcmb =$
sonog Suipung Ag Wv bt L) 6102/20/80
6102/1E/20 - 61.0Z/40/L0 POLad 3L Ioj pung uecT DOID Joj Hoday adueleg (e}

130 L abed



oe> GLOT/ENLO ELOST BR'YEL 0§°s18 05'FER'LL 00°005°24 osTL owpg  8L0ZB0/ST QTIswoBLsexelqy  BSTOSL
oe> BLOTSTLO eTEEY [ g%a] 805512 so'lez'oz 00°000'sZ 004 oWzl sLTBES

DU T PSNQET  BLI-0STL

P

T T g " o esoessz e ooobadez o - 2T L IS0 YES P o VS
oe> SLOZIOWID VE'ZZS £8'328 \zo'e 8LEZSHZL oooon’oe ostL OWZL SLOUEWED OT7'eaL sUOiRA  e24-D5TL
oe> BH0Z/SHLO YE'BZY 67109 6¢°788'Z 8082421 00°000'5Z 0sT'L CWZL BLOTVE/ED g BuipKy oqreL  w04-05Z4
as> BL0BTLS L8'DLY ovEZk LUeSE sZEvE'slL n0'004'0Z 00s'9 owgy BLOZSTI0 ™ OMOA AON UDSRS 05052}
oE> BIOUSHLD 0608 22L'c08 80°ZOK'E ZLOSO°DL 00°000°5¢ osLL owzL ST OTI'UOSPH 9RO BLO-OSEL
0g > 810Z/LLIZ0 BELEY e5°LY ££°800°C BEE8L'S 00°000'6Z 0s5TL owos PLOILS0 “odeN SIOZTd WO 05T
o> SL02BULD 15°102 SHS0T 00°'822'} 15'688° 00°000'0) osLL WO SHOTBN/YO u0U3 (OIS sWIr 850052t
o> 810YSHLD ZO°L6Z TB'L55 20425} 2rTso'el 00'000'sL gon'L owog gLOLDWOL UMl DR DD BLZ-05TH
[4 slozibiiio Leszy 16'058 [+r2>>ex 4 SFOZL'ZE 00°000'SZ ool oWl BLOWPLED  CUpUnEUmOlSLIND  B8Z-052)
0> BLOZILZSO BO'LEY 08z 86°162°2 00'000'e2 005’ oW FIOTLSO TR ISAIO WUE  BZO-DETL
o> 810Z/94L0 #0°EET oTa59 20681t rroee'cs 00°000°5¢ 000'2 owon  BLOUSLD “Asopul edlisel  BLO-052L
oE> BLOZBILO ETOZY Ly'ees ¥1°060°2 SL'202'}T 00°000'52 000°2 oWzl §10Z/062/50 B0 9 MOMINMOY  BSZ-0SZTH

SZ0z8. sgezy: - . yeeede - BFESVEl:. . 9SIES'SS .. L 00'000ECH - . L

ot > 8102080/20 SZTEY 1Z00z 5520z YIISHT 00'000'sZ o052 owz 4 wishzL
ag> SLO2EEZHO DZOLT 0wl Tr'sss 00°000'S} 000°L  oWZL £LOZEINO diog JRqUU d  ULISYZL
0E> 8LO/ZNL0 10°68 YLYEL ca'ess 20v66°2 00°000°s 000°L  owDp LLOZELNO OTISBUWIGCIN  BRL5YZL
o0c> ST02Y ST0Zr  BLOZNTN0 STOTY vrazL a'seL’t OvrLVIE 00'000°52 0058 OWZL BIOWLLSO OO0 WOSPIH  BYT5YZ)
og> . BLOZZTLO TEHLY stiee Lyees'e S5°1E6'L) 00°000'SZ 0008 OWZL LOUSHED  ~IOM SUONIV-UOSPH  BEZ-GsZh
oc> 810700 FL°6CE 55°69 savL8'L ezcas 00'005'0Z vOD'®  OWZL ELOUOTLO oU)'uoSikg IS069ZL
0> GLOZ/BLSD 15°LHZ Le'eas vrere't 119 00°005'4 00D’ OW0B /OZNO/BD  TSORSNDRUMME  RIZSHZL
0e> 810Z5VL0 FEYS) 190yl 18280' TSR 000005 0SZL  OWSE LMOZWKOL Aunpog Uoaig ¥

=

, ) ; 2LTLL) - apyeglz - o0'D00te et e e T T . .,..n._-.a_.w..s...._._wxm. < pun; o ves:
43 SLOLZLILO STHZY Z5988 $5'026'Z o5°eYs'st 00°000'SZ 0sTL ol LLOUNZRE TRINSI VL AMS 202-0KTh
og> BLOZEWB0 5T2LY i5ety £6°6L1'T SL'LIg'E 00°000'sZ 005°2 oz S102/0/80 “UBHOMPOOM WIT  ¥80-0P2L
oe> SL0TSHLO0 SL'8LT orerl S0°ZL6 25556t 00°600'8 osz'L cwgs sloic/eo “"YUoNJo SPoOdZE  BRI-OVZL
og> 8lO0TILRO [EE6TLL f--p7-} 1S1ET 11 Q0'000°02 oseL owog §L0TF0/RE0 “pood WRWRUO WS BEL-0%Z)

sL'1e

£€0'028 00°000°2 oooe owge  Ll0Z/WT/E0

: | ecumg
54 sheg’ . B Lo )T imdpupd
" l-.n....uu,-m.,.nvn.ru.m.l.,l, e T U e g s wa | st 31 OARMALND: v s
(sucpoesuey jy)
Z40 1 abed soinog Buipuny Ag NV ¥ L} 6102/20/80

6102/L8/L0 - 6102/1.0/1.0 POlRd B} J0} pund UB07 YES Jof podsy soueled jeul



LOVRSVSZ. v Tl 6ZTOBLSE - BEOYE'SL

wisoesy | cugiziess o -
- avee'ss . TOBLAL - BEBHESL: 0 BLVSDELY . - \FLZVEr 1.

i : Ll TS L hdesEe Gugsee o sesaviez
oe> SL02BTLL LY 1AS 9585 eris0'e  00°000%E 0004 810ZIL1/40
og> BL020LLD OVZSR 5018 0FBlTIZ 00'000'SE 000L  OWZL ROTEA0  OTIOADUUSPUZM  =0Z-0S2h
0> 810Z62L0 £TL9E L0y BESELIZ  O00ST - OSZL  OWZL A0TEMYD  “submowlluml  TZEOsTh
oe> 8028L/LC EZT9T orete 8155291 00'000'57 000 oWz fOZEYOL  “sudinEoMns  selszt
+0¢ 50'98Z ] OSIZL  SEEEL  8LOSHID 000SH SLS0 ouLLE'S 00008 000,  OWoE QQZELZL  sseUlsMAluals  esz-0se
o> B102SH/L0 00°0D8 wone 0558 1Z968'y 194428 000 OWBE BIOTBARD Sl o 51052k
oc> BIESHIO BTRY $8'80L agzer't OLZBSEZ  00'000'SZ 0STL oWz 8l0EsLE0 oTY'specoEUUN  0cDS2h
og > 8L0zIS2ILD STL6Z 80P e85 TS0 o'o00’zh 000L  owgy SlOTAALL SIND ukEy  =g2-05T
oc> ooon0’os 0000008 O00L  OWZ. GIOZIDED  “HIODHUAOWRWBD  WiE08Z)
oc> BLOZISAE0 00T AUy 51989} LTS 00'DR0's) 000, owBy GLOZILORD momgpeyed 2L
02> 400 100 BLOZLILD Zy'E6E zoLy YO0LS'H 69TED"LL 000005 0058 oWOD 9LOTEND A0Q PR 9BL0STL
oc> BLOZIS2IL0 LZ16T, iy oss0r'L SUSeF0F  00'0STTL 0058 o0y 810ZYZSO SUOMPOAV BNy B8L-0SZ)

8102I50/0 £2'8EE sl 500’81 00°000°2L 05ZL  oWog 8LOZCESO “PUORMOS ¥AAY  BEEGTL

| eaimg - T
o[ v iedpua - - | unotny wac:

oML unowy in._uum |
== ORGSO SROUS s, ki | e b I o
{suogoesueq Jiv)

20inog Buppund Ag WY ¥¥ L1 6102/20/80
610Z/1£/20 - 61L02/10/10 POLR4 BU} 10} pung UBYT YES 10 Joday soueleq el

sy _ g’ _.ﬁ.o .!.,_u_. :

2Je g abed



